CRESTWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
February 10, 2020
BUSINESS REPORT

TO: Dr. Youssef Mosallam, Superintendent
FROM: Ms. Penny Morgan, Director of Business Operations
RE: Business Report

A. ACTION ITEMS
1. Contract Award Recommendation for the Crestwood High School
Fire Alarm System

B. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
1. Workers Compensation Clinic
2. TruGreen

A. ACTION ITEMS
1. Contract Award Recommendation for the Crestwood High School Fire Alarm
System
The attached Award Recommendation Letter, Attachment 5.A.1., from our Construction
Manager, Auch, will be read as support to the following motion.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Crestwood Board of Education accepts the
firms listed in George W. Auch Company’s Recommendation Letter dated
February 6, 2020, Attachment 5.A.1., to replace the Crestwood High School Fire
Alarm System. The total award recommendation for the project is $217,000.

B. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
1. Workers Compensation Clinic

I met with a representative from OccMed Connect, an Occupational Health Provider to
look in to the services they provide for districts. OccMed Connect is associated with 1%
Choice Urgent Care, with locations in Dearborn, Garden City and Taylor. In addition to
occupational health, they also provide CPR/EAD/1% Aid Training, OSHA Respiratory
Protection testing, HIPPA training, Drug and Alcohol testing, and Employee Health Fairs
with Biometric Testing. | have requested a proposal for the services they have to offer. |
have included some flyers in the packet for informational purposes.

2. TruGreen
The district has worked with TruGreen Commercial Lawn Care to take care of the football
field and the weeds around the bus garage. The cost per year for the football field is
$2,112.18 and for the bus garage is $525.00.



